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Dear Bill: ’ _
I knew thot the FBI waats the public to send in
facts rather than surgestions., Naverthnless here is a.
minute aspect of ths Qzwald case which comes to mind as
a possible subject nf invasg tigation:
Did the firm from which Uswald, using a fake ) ¢
name, orddred the rifls any tele=*onlc sight s .
alsoc seil mailing lists centaining the names /
of such purchasers? Tf the firm did sell such ’
mailing lists is there any record of who _ !
purchased them? Individnals or organlzatlons—~¢ i
-~ I know T need not spell it out any further. o
'to“ablv all this has been checked by ycur f

people but since I ap not certain [ can
‘calllnv’xt Lo sour attenticen forp wha
thln{ it d=‘“erq

not refrain from
t.e2ver action you

RE(‘.-S s J.{
Flease don't feel you have to waste any of ycur
valuable tima2 even acknawledging this. '

:.: Al hast regards, | o . -";Js? :;}2{
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